From:  Clifford Swint
Sent: 5/3/2013 9:18:50 AM

To: carla.peterman@cpuc.ca.gov (carla.peterman@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: Introduction

Good morning Commissioner Peterman,

First let me say that I am humbled by that very warm introduction afforded me by Brian but
will strive to deliver on his words.

Last February I had the pleasure of organizing an event at the Harvard Club of New York
where Commissioner Sandoval was able to meet Wall Street investors, banks executives and
ratings agency analysts who, together, are key to funding the operating and capital expansion
needs of California’s utilities.

Please let me know a time next week when we can speak and I can walk you through materials
describing the agenda, format and attendees of the Sandoval event and get your ideas on what
may be of interest to you. Also please feel free to speak to Commissioner Sandoval directly
for her views of the event as well as her experience in working with me.

I look forward to working with you and your staff.

Best regards,

Cliff
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Clifford C. Swint, CFA
Executive Vice President

Capital Markets Group

MFR Securities, Inc.
675 Third Avenue, 11th Floor
New York, NY 10017

212-416-5035 Office

917-232-1591 Mobile

clifi@gomfr.com

This document has been furnished to you solely for your information and may not be reproduced in any manner or provided to any other person.
Although the information herein has been obtained from sources that we believe to be reliable, no warranty (express or implied) is made as to the
accuracy, completeness or fairmess of the information, opinions or projections herein, all of which are subject to change without notice. No
responsibility or liability whatsoever or howsoever arising is accepted in relation to the contents hereof by any member of MFR, or any of its
respective directors, officers or employees.

The information contained herein is based on sources which MFR Securities, Inc. believes to be reliable, but we do not represent that it is accurate
or complete. All prices, yields and opinions are subject to change due to market forces and other conditions. This communication is not to be
considered as an offer to purchase or sell the securities referenced herein. Additional information is available upon request.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. This
communication may contain protected or privileged material and should only be viewed by the intended recipient(s). If you are not the intended
recipient be advised that you have received this email in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this email is strictly
prohibited.

From: Cherry, Brian K {mailto:BKC7@pge.com]j
Sent: Thursday, May 02, 2013 8:03 PM

To: Clifford Swint; carla.peterman@cpuc.ca.gov
Subject: Introduction

Carla - I'd like to introduce you to Clifford Swint, Executive VP, Capital Markets for
MFR Securities. MFR is a WMDBE investment banking and securities trading firm that
PG&E and other utilities in California have used in our debt issuances on Wall Street.
Cliff hosted an introductory event for Commissioner Sandoval to meet with the buy and
sell side analysts in New York City a few years ago. It was an educational event that
was well attended by the industry and | thought you might be interested in hearing
about it given that the Wall Street analysts are going to be in your life for the next 6
years. Plus Cliff is a terrific guy.

SB GT&S 0002421


mailto:cliff@mfr.com
mailto:BKC7@pge.com
mailto:caria.peterman@cpuc.ca.gov

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1 1¢am more, pPease Vist http:? www.Dgepcomf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/
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